From:

To:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
'matthew.axelrod@atf.gov'
6/14/2011 1:23:14 PM

Fw: Issa response 613 final
issa response 613 final.docx

————— Original Message —--——-
From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, June

14, 2011 09:02 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Issa response 613 final

I forwarded this to
squared away.

Stuart M. Goldberg

you, but our view is that with a couple of small tweaks it is pretty

Chief of Staff for the
Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith

(SMO)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:04 PM

To: i Edward N. Siskel i

Cc: Goldberg,_stuart (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Fw: Issa response 613 final

Per our conversation,

————— Original Message —--——-

From: jj [mailto:jabball2358@erols.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 09:54 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Issa response 613 final

Ed, here's our draft letter.
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